Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 1:27 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

BL-13-00017 Berger

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274










Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 9:07 AM

To: KCCDS@encompasses.net; Dave Nelson

Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

BL-13-00017 Berger Link to On-Line File

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval
letter has been sent to the applicants, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns
or questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner 11

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”






KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

CODE INTERPRETATION—KCC 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055
Boundary Line Adjustments to Nonconforming Lots
Background

KCCs 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 provide the parameters for the processing of
boundary line adjustments in Kittitas County. 16.08.055 specifically stipulates that:

*“... No lot or parcel resulting from a boundary line adjustment may be smaller than the
minimum size allowed in that zone; provided, however, if the lot or parcel was already a
nonconforming lot size that did not meet the minimum lot size for that zone, a boundary
line adjustment may adjust boundaries so that nonconforming lot is larger even if it still
continues to be less than the minimum lot size for that zone.”

While this language does not explicitly state that a legal non-conforming lot may not be made
more non-conforming in any way, the implications and intent seem to decidedly point in that
direction. The above assertion was given affirmation in a memo from the Kittitas County
Prosecuting Attorney’s Office in a 2010 legal analysis and opinion which in part stated that:

“Our County code allows lots to become more conforming, even if still nonconforming
(too small), but this cannot be at the expense of allowing another lot to become less
conforming.”

Discussion

In a rural county such as Kittitas many development actions and divisions occurred prior to the
adoption or implementation of modern zoning and parcel configuration procedures. Surveys and
legal descriptions can date back to the original GLO records of the late 19" century. Existing
roads, streams, canals, fences and/or past activities in general have led to a variety of illogical,
inefficient, or legally ambiguous land use practices. It must also be acknowledged that for a
variety of reasons, there exists in Kittitas County a substantial quantity of legal nonconforming
lots in all types of zoning classifications. It should be acknowledged that there are times when a
BLA request involving a minor net loss in acreage to a nonconforming legal lot is not only in the
interest of the applicant, but may be in the interest of the general health, safety, and welfare, of
the County as a whole.

Decision

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ¢ PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION
1
August 16, 2013



In an effort to facilitate logical and beneficial changes to nonconforming parcels in Kittitas
County the Community Development Services Planning Official provides the following criteria
which must be met in order for said boundary line adjustments to be made. All elements of
Kittitas County Code remain in effect, and the proposal must conform to the following:

1. Only one nonconforming parcel may be reduced in size on any given application.
2. Said reduction shall not exceed 10% of the current nonconforming parcel size.
3. All conforming parcels involved in the boundary line adjustment must remain

conforming.

All Boundary Line Adjustment decisions are subject to appeal under the provisions of Title 15A.

Attachments:
KCC Title 16
Caulkins Memo

Indexing Subject:
1. Boundary Line Adjustment

2. BLA
3. Nonconforming Lot



Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:17 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This one is ok from public health.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Holly Duncan; Erin Moore

Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburs WA 08026

jeffwatson@cokittitaswa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:41 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Douglas Berger

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

Good morning Jeff,

Ken Hodge shares a well with the neighbor to the East. That well is shown on the recorded survey on the neighbor’s
property. The well shown by Mr. Berger’s shop is not a shared well. This well is for the sole use of the Berger property.
The boundary line adjustment does not affect either well.

Regards,

David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Together With

Baima & Holmberg



Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone:
(425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2" Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 |
Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file
copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the
hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 4:05 PM

To: Dave Nelson

Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

[ don't know.. Dave?

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lens]aurg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 4:04 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Erin Moore

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

The proposed lot line doesn’t interfere with the well next to the shop. | am just curious if it is a shared well situation.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:01 AM
To: Erin Moore

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

BL-13-00017 Berger

Well Location survey attached to page 1 of Master File



J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 089026

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:13 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

| could have sworn | sent this to you. We need to know where the well is (are) on this one.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: FW: BL-13-00017 Berger

I might’a missed ‘em somewhere along the line... Comments? (Theg re asking)

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.llens]ourg WA 98920

jeH.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

BL-13-00017 Berger

Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lens]aurg WA 08926




jeff-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4









Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 2:07 PM
To: ‘Douglas Berger'

Cc: Dave Nelson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Tax Sifter Map.pdf

[ re-sent as a reminder the request for comments to Public Health and Public Works originally sent 8/22.1have not heard
back from PW; PH needs to know the well locations. Can one of you indicate on the attached as closely as possible where
the well locations for the properties are.l am assuming since these are south of the river there is no connection the the Sun
Country Group A system.

J ef{reg A Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Douglas Berger [mailto:douglasberger@wavecable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 9:50 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

Jeff,

I wanted to check to see when this action may be complete. We have worked hard to resolve this issue and get
agreement on an appropriate boundary adjustment. It will be nice to have this resolved. This will clean up a
long standing problem. You help with this issue is appreciated.

Doug Berger
360-710-7781

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

[ might,a missed ‘em somewhere along the line... Comments? (Theg re asking)

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

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

Ellens]auyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-9335-8274




Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:39 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

On 8/22/2013 1:06 PM, Jeff Watson wrote:
BL-13-00017 Berger

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. Probably not
yours but thought I'd make sure.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682 “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

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

Not ours Jeff but thanks for checking
Keli



Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 8:09 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Berger (BL-13-00017)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to
include propane tanks, etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code
20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000

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

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 1:06 PM
To: ‘Keli Bender'

Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger

Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Master File.pdf

BL-13-00017 Berger

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. Probably not yours but
thought I'd make sure.

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

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274
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BL-13-00017 Berger Critical Areas
jeff.watson 8/22/2013




Critical Areas Checklist

Thursday, August 22, 2013

Application File Number BL-13-00017 i

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

b#
Is Parcel History required? L ves No
What is the Zoning? Rural 5 By
Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No

If so, which one? KRD

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? Yes L No
If so which zone? A

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 53009502418B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? Yes L No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? Yes L No

If so what is the Water Body? Yakima River

What is the designation? Conservancy

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes HNo
If so what is the Classification? Type 1 Shoreline

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? Yes L No
If so what type is it? R3UBH

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? Yes L No

If so, what is the Site Name? BULLFROG MILL WINTER CONCENTRATION AREA, ELK

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? [ Yes No

If so, what type?



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? D1

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]



Page 1 of 1

Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

Description for code R3UBH:

R System RIVERINE: The Riverine System includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats
contained in natural or artificial channels periodically or continuously containing flowing water
or which forms a connecting link between the two bodies of standing water. Upland islands or
Palustrine wetlands may occur in the channel, but they are not part of the Riverine System.

3 Subsystem UPPER PERENNIAL: This Subsystem is characterized by a high gradient and
fast water velocity. There is no tidal influence, and some water flows throughout the year.
This substrate consists of rock, cobbles, or gravel with occasional patches of sand. There is
very little floodplain development.

UB Class UNCONSOLIDATED BOTTOM: Includes all wetlands and deepwater habitats with at
least 25% cover of particles smaller than stones (less than 6-7 cm), and a vegetative cover
less than 30%.

Subclass :

Modifier(s):

HWATER REGIME Permanently Flooded: Water covers the land surface throughout the year
in all years.

8/22/2013
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This one gained .32
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[This one lost .54 |



jeff.watson
Callout
This one gained .32

jeff.watson
Callout
This one lost .54






























































	Final Approval to Assessor Email

	Final Approval Signed 
	Recorded Survey

	Preliminary Approval to Agent Email

	Preliminary Approval Signed

	Code Interpretation

	PH Approval

	Survey with Well Locations

	PW Comments

	Request for Well Location 
	PH Request for Additional

	KRD Approval

	FM Comments

	Notice to KRD 
	Notice to Agencies

	Area Map

	Air Photo 3D

	Air Photo

	Critical Areas

	Critical Areas Checklist

	R3UBH Wetland

	Regional Land Use Map

	Prior Survey B 25 P 102-3 
	Acreage Correction

	Acreage Correction Survey

	Acreage Inquiry

	Application

	Application Pg 2

	Application Signature Page

	Compas AP

	Narrative

	Tax Sifter

	Compas Parcel Map

	Statutory Warranty Deed
  
	Preliminary Survey - Proposed Changes

	Receipt




